CENTRAL DISTRICT Minutes April 15, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Randy Pratt.

ATTENDANCE: ABQ Sun Dancers, ASDC, Bosque, Callers Club, Desert Dancers, Duke City, Eldorado, Hot Chile Steppers, Mountain Mixers, Rio Ramblers, and Wilde Bunch and 37 visitors.

MINUTES: Minutes were written by Lenore Partridge, minutes were approved with two corrections. Add Greg Tillery to the By-law change committee. Officers serve as couples on the NMSRDA State board of directors. Page #2

TREASURER'S REPORT: Report was written by Sue Nemeth and approved as presented.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Spaghetti theme dance in June 30th. Details will be decided at the June meeting.
- Election results Greg Tillery's Chairman, Tom Kelley Vice Chairman.
- 2020 President-elect Voting for Abigail Pratt & Jerry Gilbreath. Counting the ballots are Joey Solis and Carolyn McDowell. Jerry Gilbreath elected as President Elect for 2020 State Festival.
- Clarification on why Central District is hosting 2020 State Festival. Current rotation for hosting state festival is SW, SE, NW then Central. SW-2018, SE-2019, NW-passed on hosting 2020 state festival, Central is next on the rotation which is why Central District is voting for President-elect for 2020 state festival.
- By-law committee report: Deferred to next meeting because the proposed by-law changes were in conflict with the Central District Constitution.

Constitution amendment changes also needed to be seen by Central District Club Representatives (Central District Board of Directors) 20 days before the meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

• 2 New Life Membership Applications Billy & Janice Taylor; Rich Stewart, and both were approved.

ROUND ROBIN:

ABQ Sun Dancers: Special dances Jun. 16 Buddy Weaver, Toys for Tots Dance will be Jul. 7st.

6th Anniversary dance. Jul. 28th. Phil Farmer. 5 squares for lessons on Thur. One square on Wed. night

ASDC: Spring Dance Weekend Mar. 2&3 with Dee Dee Dougherty was not well attended.

Cleanup day Apr. 7th. and want to thank everyone who came out for spring clean up.

The new lights will be installed on the outside of the building for security.

Bosque: Dance 1-2 squares.

Caller's Club: no meeting this month looking for a treasurer.

Crazy Eights: had three squares last week.

Desert Dancers: Fox Trot lessons started in April 4th. Regularly have 12 to 16 couples

<u>Duke City:</u> Graduated students to mainstream now at 91 members continue to have theme dances with lines or round dancing.

Eldorado Depot Dancers: Starting lessons May 4th. Graduated our mainstream class all joined the club.

Hot Chile Steppers: 2 to 3 squares each Sunday will start cha cha/ rumba in June / July time frame.

Mountain Mixers: Dancing 1-2 squares. Appreciates Eldorado for supporting 2nd & 4th Saturday nights.

No mention of starting a new class at the moment from Denise because of her traveling schedule.

Rio Ramblers: 2-3 squares, Amateur caller night Apr. 24

Wilde Bunch: Apr. 15 Tea dance is today. Monday night 5 - 6 squares

Tue. night advance and advance class 4 squares C1 has 1-2 squares.